Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 9:06 AM
To: Chase Settle; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Bob Asher

Subject: RE: Compromise SWD Work Plan 2RP-4208

RE: EOGY * Compromise SWD 1 * 2RP-4208 * DOR: 5/1/17
Chase,

Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Please advise once remedial activities have
been scheduled.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748~1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com]

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Subject: Compromise SWD Work Plan 2RP-4208

Please find attached the work plan for the below listed location.

Compromise SWD
30-015-25665

Section 30, T18S-R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
2RP-4208

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental 1T

EOG Resources
105 S. 4™ Street



Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

eogresources



